
Collaborative Workspace Program – May 2017 Solicitation for FY18 Funding 

Questions and Answers 

QUESTION: We would love to get some insight into qualifications for existing spaces (can any funds be 

applied to completed portions of fit-out projects that are not yet paid off, and do small office 

equipment, lockers, and chairs qualify for funding in the fit-out category?), as well as how the program 

defines discounted rent, if those topics won't be covered in the answers to others' questions. 

ANSWER:  Grant funds may be used for eligible costs incurred on or after July 1, 2017.  Small office 

equipment, chairs and other items that are easily removed from the space, and not instrumental and 

central to the mission of the space are not grant eligible. 

 “Rent Discount:  The amount by which a lease for a space has been discounted below a market 

rate may be counted toward the match in an amount not to exceed the cumulative discount for a period 

equal to the shorter of 60 months or the remaining months of the lease.  Any matches in the form of 

rent discount must be documented with a signed lease in the name of the collaborative workspace and 

either a letter from the landlord amending a signed lease verifying the discount or at least three rent 

comps that support the value of the rent discount.” 

QUESTION: For our first grant we claimed discounted lease for the first three years of our 5 year lease. 

We are in the process of signing a new 5 year lease to cover the additional square footage we have 

assumed. As long as we don't "double dip" and claim lease periods that we claimed in the last grant, 

may we claim "net new" discounted lease periods that we have not previously claimed using our newly 

signed lease? 

ANSWER:  Yes, as long as previously claimed rent subsidies/discounted lease periods are not double 

counted, and the rent discount can be quantified and meets the requirements of the RFP as restated 

above. 

QUESTION: The building owner where our coworking space is located has spent about $30k in 

improvements in the last 9 months specifically on the floor that benefits our space. These improvements 

include new lighting, upgraded electrical, new HVAC and new industrial floors. Which category of match 

would these expenses fall under, Funds Raised or Donated Equipment/Materials? 

ANSWER:  All non-cash matches must have been received or incurred no more than 6 months before the 

application deadline of June 30, 2017.  Materials, labor and building improvements that are truly 

donated to the space must be quantifiable and certified by the entity making the donation.  

QUESTION: If I have received a seed grant from MassDevelopment would that preclude me from 

applying for a second seed grant? 

ANSWER:  Previous seed grant recipients may apply for a second seed grant. 

 



QUESTION: We are planning to develop a collaborative workspace for artists. We own one of the three 

buildings and have a Purchase & Sale Agreement for the other two buildings.  We are the designated 

developer for the entire site. Are we an eligible applicant as an owner or operator? We are interested in 

applying for a Seed grant. 

ANSWER:  You would be eligible to apply at least as a building owner given your ownership of at least 

one of the buildings.  Your question is silent as to the actual operation of the proposed space, so I 

cannot comment on whether you would be an eligible applicant as an operator. 

QUESTION: Are there rounds of this grant happening in 2017 and/or 2018? If so, will those grants be for 

a similar ceiling of $250,000? 

ANSWER:  Applicants for the current round must submit by June 30, 2017 for funding in FY18.  The 

maximum fit-out grant is $250,000 and the maximum seed grant is $25,000, although there is no 

guarantee that any individual project will receive that much. 

QUESTION: Is this an ongoing program beyond this fiscal year? Is Barr/ Mass Development/ the State of 

MA committed to this grant for a certain number of years? 

ANSWER:  The Barr Foundation has provided an initial three-year commitment to the program subject to 

performance.  We do not know at this time if there will be future funding from any other source.  

QUESTION: Can applicants apply for a similar grant per year, need to skip a year or only be able to apply 

once? 

ANSWER:  There is currently no restriction on the amount of times an applicant may apply, as long as 

previous grants have been fully disbursed and the applicant is in compliance with all reporting aspects of 

the program. 

 

 


